Republic of the Philippines
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

Subject:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. z

27 October 2022

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
AIRPORTS - BID NO. 22-018-10

BODY CAMERAS FOR VARIOUS

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries and other maters relative to the public
bidding for the Supply and Delivery of Body Cameras for Various Airports — BID NO. 22-
018-10.

The modifications, amendments or clarifications are as follows:

i &

Amendments in the Bidding Documents:

Particulars

Amendment/ Clarification

1.) Page 9 Section I. Invitation to Bid para 2:

The CAAP now invites bids for the above
Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods
is required within ninety (90) calendar
days. Bidders should have completed,
within Three (3) years from the date of
submission and receipt of bids, a contract
similar to the Project. The description of an
eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding
Documents, particularly, in Section

II (Instructions to Bidders).

The CAAP now invites bids for the above
Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods
is required within thirty (30) calendar days.
Bidders should have completed, within
Three (3) years from the date of submission
and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the
Project. The description of an eligible
bidder is contained in the Bidding
Documents, particularly, in Section II
(Instructions to Bidders).

IL Queries/Questions raised during the Pre-bid Conference held on October 20, 2022
by Prospective Bidders
Qu;ries!Q;é;tions . Clariﬁcatioa__ |
| CONTACTPOINT INC.
“Sir yung regarding lang po sa technical

!
|1.

specs ng Body worn camera, May we
request po if possible na yung specs na can
support external memory must be removed
po to preserve po yung captured audio and
video integrity ng body worn camera?

Yes, we can remove the requirement on can
support external memory as long as the
required memory for its internal storage is
not affected.
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“Yung camera angle of view diagonal 150
degrees horizontal 110 resolution 1080p
tska po yung night view to white LED 2 IR
LED, 15 meters Infrared distance. Kung ok
lang po na manufacturer’s specification?”

The details on the technical specifications
are the minimum requirements of the body
cameras. Accepted specifications can be
equivalent of higher.

Yung external memory Sir, if possible po na

Yes, we can remove the requirement on

5
maremove siya para mapreserve po Sir i i - lang & lhe re?ufred
yung caprure;f audio or video integrity ng e for its internal storage is not
body worn cameras?”’ apected.

III.  Clarifications received thru email by the BAC Secretariat:
Queries/Questions Clarification/s
CONTACTPOINT INC.
1. May we humbly request your good office to

consider manufacturer’s specifications for
the following specifications indicated in
Section VII Technical Specifications?

Page 33 Line B.1.12 Can support external
memory - Proposal: Built-in internal
memory only to preserve integrity and
prevent alteration/editing of captured
audio/video/photo

Page 34 Line C.1.14 Camera Angle of View
Diagonal 150°, Horizontal 110°; Resolution
13MP -  Proposal: Request to allow
manufacturer’s  specification: Diagonal
116°, Horizontal 101°; 216° Rotatable HD
Camera 16MP

Page 34 Line C.2.1 Storage ROM 16G 32G
- Proposal: Built-in internal memory only to

preserve integrity and prevent
alteration/editing of captured
audio/video/photo

Page 34 Line C.2.2 External Memoryf
MicroSD (up to 128G) -  Proposal: Built- |
in intemal memory only to preserve
integrity and prevent alteration/editing of
captured

audio/video/photo. ‘

The details on the technical specifications
are the minimum requirements of the body
cameras. Accepted specifications can be
equivalent of higher.
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IV.  This shall be an integral part of Bidding Documents and the same shall be enclosed in
the technical bid envelope/components and shall be marked accordingly.

V. Bids not complying with the above instruction shall be disqualified.

For the information and guidance of all concerned.

é%“‘ﬂ’ / . a"?/
CAPTAIN EDGARDO G. DIAZ
hairperson, BAC
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